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1 message

Stuart Travis <Stuart@alexanderchapel.co.uk> 17 November 2021 at 21:40

To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Hi Emily

Documents attached reference sale of Pension Property

Many thanks

Stuart Travis
Director

Alexander Chapel Recruitment Ltd

ALEXANDERCHAPEL

PLACING PEOPLE FIRST
Head office: +44 (0) 1179 859985
E-mail: stuart@alexanderchapel.co.uk

Alexander Chapel Website: www.alexanderchapel.co.uk

From: Stuart Travis

Sent: 02 November 2021 16:20

To: Stuart Travis <Stuart@alexanderchapel.co.uk>
Subject: FW: 6 Berkeley Square- Draft GVA Invoice

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

From: O'Connor, Ben [mailto:Ben.O'Connor@gva.co.uk]
Sent: 18 October 2013 10:55

To: Simon R. East <sre@meadeking.co.uk>

Cc: Stuart Travis <Stuart@alexanderchapel.co.uk>
Subject: 6 Berkeley Square- Draft GVA Invoice

Dear Simon

Following my conversations earlier with yourself and Stuart Travis, please find enclosed our draft invoice
together with original fee quote and terms of engagement for your information.

The fee is based on 1% of the sale price - £7,000 plus VAT

Please confirm that the draft invoice is addressed correctly and that it can be paid out of the proceeds
of the sale.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

Ben O'Connor, Associate - National Markets - Offices, GVA
Direct Dial: 0117 988 5219 - Email: Ben.O'Connor@gva.co.uk Mobile: 07775 502 833
Web: www.gva.co.uk - National Number: 08449 02 03 04 - Fax: 0117 988 5344

GVA

St Catherine’s Court, Berkeley Place, Bristol, BS8 160

GVA is the trading name of GVA Grimley Limited registered in England and Wales under company number 6382509. Registered Office, 3 Brindleyplace,
Birmingham B1 2JB.

This email is intended for the addressee who may rely upon any opinions or advice contained in this email only in where written terms of engagement
have been agreed. No other recipient may disclose or rely on the contents which is unauthorised.
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Attached files are checked by us with virus detection software before transmission though you should carry out your own checks before opening any
attachment. GVA Grimley Limited accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.

3 attachments

ﬂ Draft Invoice - 6 Berkeley Sq.pdf
68K

ﬂ Terms of Business May 2011 _issue 2_.pdf
87K

ﬂ S Travis 030211.pdf
255K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=ef5d48ce97 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1716709525840262152&simpl=msg-f%3A1716709...  3/3


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ef5d48ce97&view=att&th=17d2fa37de3cf408&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ef5d48ce97&view=att&th=17d2fa37de3cf408&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ef5d48ce97&view=att&th=17d2fa37de3cf408&attid=0.3&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

